### pepartment of Public Works February 11, 1946.

Honorable, the Common the

To council: Gentlemen-Your Committee of the Whole referred petition of Christ Mewhole Evangelical Lutheran Church (5198) requesting the vacation of a part of an easement south of Outer part of Outer prive between Meyers Road and Manor Avenue to the Department of Pubor Works for further investigation and report.

We wish to advise that all investigations have been completed and we have found no City departments and no private utilities affected adversely by the proposed vacation. Therefore, we recommend the adoption of the

attached resolution.

Respectfully submitted, GLENN C. RICHARDS, Commissioner.

By Councilman Van Antwerp:

Resolved, That all that part of north and south public easement, 12 feet wide, in block bounded by Meyers Road, Manor Avenue, Cambridge Avenue, and Outer Drive, as established by Common Council resolution of July 29, 1941, JCC pages 2270, 2271 and 2272, more particularly described as all that part of said north and south public easement, 12 feet wide, lying between the four foot strips of alley vacated by above mentioned Common Council resolution, which four foot strips lie east of and adjoin the easterly line of lots 262, 263 and the northerly 22 feet of lot 264 and west of and adjoin the westerly line of the southerly 120 feet of lot 261, all of said lots being the same as platted in Blenheim Forest Subdivision of part of N.  $\frac{1}{2}$  of S.  $\frac{1}{2}$  of the S. E.  $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, and the S.  $\frac{1}{2}$ of the N. ½ of the S. E. ¼ of Section 5, T. 1 S., R. 11 E., City of Detroit, Wayne County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 55, page 39 of plats of Wayne County Records, and said easement and 4 foot strips of vacated alley above described being in fact a portion of alley as originally platted in last mentioned subdivision,

Be and the same is hereby vacated as a public easement to become a part and parcel of the adjoining property.

Adopted as follows:

Yeas—Councilmen Castator, Comstock, Dorais, Lodge, Oakman, Rogell, Van Antwerp, and the President—8. Nays-None.

# Department of Public Works

To the February 15, 1946. Honorable, the Council: Common

Gentlemen—Petition Homes Incorporated, et al (8173) to Vacate a part of east and west public deemer Roman Catholic Church (No.

alleys first north of Tireman Avenue between Artesian and Greenview Avenues, was referred by your Committee of the Whole to the Department of Public Works for further investigation and report.

We wish to advise that all investigations have been completed. Necessary easements have been obtained from the petitioners and we, therefore, recommend the adoption of the attached resolution.

Respectfully submitted, GLENN C. RICHARDS, Commissioner.

By Councilman Van Antwerp:

Resolved, That all that part of east and west public alleys, 20 feet wide, lying first northerly of Tireman Avenue and parallel thereto between Artesian and Greenview Avenues, as platted in Bonaparte Park Subn., part of W. 1/2 of N. E. 1/4 of Sec. 2, T. 2 S., R. 10 E., Dearborn Twp., Wayne County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 49 Page 99 of plats of Wayne County Records, more particularly clescribed as follows: All that part of east and west public alley, 20 feet wide, lying northerly of Tireman wide, lying northerly of Tireman Avenue and parallel thereto between Artesian and Stahelin Avenues, and north of and adjoining the northerly line of lots 71 to 76, both inclusive, and south of and adjoining the southerly line of lot 77, all lots as platted in last mentioned subdivision:

Also, all that part of east and west public alley, 20 feet wide, lying northerly of Tireman Avenue and parallel thereto between Stahelin and Brace Avenues, and north of and adjoining the northerly line of lots 211 to 215, both inclusive, and south of and adjoining the southerly line of lot 210, all lots as platted in Bonaparte Park Subn., heretofore mentioned:

Also, all that part of east and west public alley, 20 feet wide, lying northerly of Tireman Avenue and parallel thereto between Brace and Greenview Avenues, and north of and adjoining the northerly line of lots 356 to 361, both inclusive, and south of and adjoining the southerly line of lot 355, all lots as platted in Bonaparte Park Subn., heretofore mentioned:

Be and the same are hereby cated as public alleys to become a part and parcel of the adjoining property.

Adopted as follows:

Yeas—Councilmen Castator, Comstock, Dorais, Lodge, Oakman, Rogell, Van Antwerp, and the President-8. Nays-None.

# Department of Public Works

February 15, 1946.

The Honorable, the Common Council:

8343) requesting the vacation of a portion of Baker Avenue and an alley east of Campbell Ave. between Eldred Avenue and Baker Avenue was re-ferred by your Committee of the ferred by your Committee of the Whole to the Department of Public Works for investigation and report.

Our investigations disclosed that it would be necessary for the petitioners to make various money re'mbursements to City departments and private utilities to the extent of the damages incurred by the vacating of the street and alley.

We wish to report that the petitioners have deposited into the City treasury on Feb. 15, 1946, the follow-

ing sums:

\$40.00, Receipt No. 43433, credited to P. L. C. Revenue Fund, Code No. 123-9300-0-9, for rerouting wires;

\$105.00, Receipt No. 43436, credited to Fire Dept. Fund Code No. 106-9400-0, for abandoning fire hydrant and plugging tee;

\$230.00, Receipt No. 43434, credited to Dept. of Water Supply Fund, Code No. 601-9300-0-508, for abandoning a water main and installing a blowoff;

\$53.50, Receipt No. 43435, credited to General Road Maintenance Fund, Code No. 143-6221-1, reimbursement for the cost of original paving of north and south alley at intersection of vacated alley.

We have received reports from all private utilities affected by the proposed vacating of the street and alley that they have made satisfactory agreements with the petitioners regarding their installations.

In view of the above, we recommend the adoption of the attached resolution.

> Respectfully submitted, GLENN C. RICHARDS, Commissioner.

#### By Councilman Van Antwerp:

Resolved, that all that part of Baker Avenue, 50 feet wide as now established, lying east of Campbell Avenue between Eldred Ave. and Vernor Hwy., more particularly de-scribed as all that part of Baker Avenue, 50 feet wide, as platted in Eighth Plat, Subn. of part of Walter Crane Farm, P. C. 39, Detroit, Wayne County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 22, page 24 of plats, Wayne County Records, lying north of and adjoining the northerly line of lots 869, 870 and 871 of last mentioned subdivision, and also described as lying between the westerly line of lot 871 extended northerly 50 feet and the easterly line of lot 869 extended northerly 50 feet, both lots of last mentioned subdivision;

Also, all of east and west public alley, 20 feet wide, lying east of Campbell Avenue between Eldred and

Baker Avenues more particularly de-Baker Avenues more particularly described as all of east and west public alley, 18 feet wide, as platted in Eighth Plat, Subn. of part of Walter Crane Farm, P. C. 39, Detroit, Walter County, Michigan, as recorded Wayne County, Michigan, as recorded wayne 22, page 24 of plate in Liber 22, page 24 of plats of County Records, and wayne County Records, and lying wayne lots 866. 867 and age berly north of lots 866, 867 and 868, and line of lots adjoining the soul adjoining the soul and lot in the soul south of and adjoining the southerly line of lots 869, 870 and 871, all as platted in last mentioned subdivision;

Be and the same are hereby vacated as public street and alley, respectively, to become a part and parcel of the adjoining property.

Adopted as follows:

Yeas—Councilmen Castator, Comstock, Dorais, Lodge, Oakman, Rogell Van Antwerp, and the President 8 Nays-None.

## Department of Public Works February 15, 1946.

the Honorable, the Common Council:

Gentlemen—Your Committee the Whole referred to the Department of Public Works for investigation and report petition of Maurice A. Clausen, et al (No. 4393), requesting the vacation of an alley east of and parallel to Idaho Avenue between Detroit Terminal Railroad and vacated Midland Avenue.

We wish to advise that all investigations have been completed and we have found no City departments and no private utilities affected adversely by the proposed vacation. Therefore, we recommend the adoption of the attached resolution.

Respectfully submitted,

GLENN C. RICHARDS, Commissioner.

By Councilman VanAntwerp:

Resolved, That all of north and south public alley, 9 feet wide, lying first easterly of Idaho Avenue and parallel thereto between the Detroit Terminal Railroad and vacated Midland Avenue, more particularly described as all of north and south public alley, 9 feet wide, as platted in Oakman's Everitt "Thirty" Robert Subdivision of part of the S. W. ¼ of Sec. 14, as recorded in Liber 27 of plats, on page 10, Wayne County Records, lying east of and adjoining the easterly line of lots 134 to 168, both inclusive, all lots as platted in last mentioned subdivision,

Be and the same is hereby vacated as a public alley to become a part and parcel of the adjoining property.

Yeas—Councilmen Castator, Comstock, Dorais, Lodge, Oakman, Rogell,